
AGENDA MEETING
ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING

FEBRUARY 1,2022- 2PM
ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT COMPLEX BUILDING A

21490 KOOP DRIVE, PARISH COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

ANNOUNCEMENTS
• Please silence all phones and electronic devices
• Appeals
• Speaker Cards
• Public Speaking - Ten (10) minutes each side and five (5) minutes for rebuttal
• Please exit the building

APPROVAL OF THE JANUARY 4, 2022 MINUTES

PUBLIC HEARINGS
1- BOA CASE NO. 2021-2625-BOA

Request by applicant in an A-4 Single Family Residential Zoning District for an after the fact waiver to
allow for the driveway concrete paving to remain within 5 feet of the property line
The property is located: 3006 Mountain Court, Mandeville, Louisiana
Applicant: Britt & Kathy Hinshaw
Representative: Boles Construction, LLC — Ricky Boles

2- BOA CASE NO.2021-2658-BOA
Request by applicant in an A-4 Single Family Residential Zoning District to:

• increase the maximum allowable length of an accessory structure from 50 feet to 60 feet.
• exceed the maximLim allowable size of 7.5 percent of the area of the lot on which the main

building is situated by 5 percent and/or occupy a total of 12.5 percent of the area of the lot.
• reduce the required side yard setback from 10 feet to 5 feet.

The property is located: 40600 Hayes Road, Slidell, Louisiana
Applicant & Representative: Charles Vogel

3- BOA CASE NO. 2021-2672-BOA
Request by applicant in a PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay for a reduction of the required
rear yard setback from 60 feet to 53 feet to allow for the construction of a single-family residence.
The property is located: 1632 Ox Bow Lane, Covington, Louisiana
Applicant & Representative: Jordan Williams

4- BOA CASE NO. 2021-2693-BOA
Request by applicant in an A-2 Suburban Zoning District to increase the maximum allowable
length of an accessory structure from 50 feet to 60 feet.
The property is located: 535 Dove Park Road, Covington, Louisiana
Applicant & Representative: Michael J. Evans

1



5- BOA CASE NO. 2022-2696-BOA
Request by applicant in a HC-3 Highway Commercial Zoning District for a waiver of the required
10-foot side buffer planting areas on each side of the property line and a waiver of the required
number of Class A & Class B trees.
The property is located: 68200 & 68228 LA Highway 59, Mandeville, Louisiana
Applicant & Representative: N59 Ventures, LLC & RPM Pizza, LLC

6- BOA CASE NO. 2022-2697-BOA
Request by applicant in an A-3 Suburban District for a waiver of the required 50 foot no cut buffer
on the west side of the property to allow for the placement of a driveway and for a reduction of the
required 50 foot no cut buffer to 25 feet for approximately 180 feet and to 15 feet for 130 feet on
the east side of the property, to allow for the construction of a single-family residence.
The property is located: Robert Road, Slidell, Louisiana
Applicant & Representative: Keith & Jane Campo

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT

2



MINUTES
ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING JANUARY 4, 2021

ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT COMPLEX BUILDING A
21490 KOOP DRIVE, PARISH COUNCIL CHAMBERS

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

The January 4, 2022 meeting of the St. Tammany Parish Board of Adjustment was called to order
by the Chairman, Mr. Ballantine.

The roll was called as follows:

PRESENT: Mrs. Thomas, Mr. Ballantine, Mr. Daly, Mr. Spies (voting member).

ABSENT: Mr. Brookter, Mr. Blache

STAFF PRESENT: Mr. Liner, Mrs. Lambert, Mrs. Couvillon

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES
Moved by Mr. Spies and seconded by Mr. Daly to accept the December 7, 2021 minutes.

MOTION CARRIES UNANIMOUSLY

1- BOA CASE NO. 2021-2625-BOA
Request by applicant in an A-4 Single Family Residential Zoning District for an after the fact
waiver to allow for the driveway concrete paving to remain within 5 feet of the property line
The property is located: 3006 Mountain Court, Mandeville, Louisiana
Applicant: Britt & Kathy Hinshaw
Representative: Boles Construction, LLC — Ricky Boles
(Mrs. Lambert read the staff report into the record...)

Kathy Hinshaw: Request by property owner to postpone until the February 1, 2022 BOA meeting.

Chris Staint: speaks in opposition of the requested variance. Indicated that the contractor should
be in attendance to present the requested variance. Explains that the requested variance will create
some permanent drainage and engineering problems in the neighborhood. There is a reason for
regulation being in place. Concrete was put in place incorrectly.

Mr. Ballantine: Engineering staff has additional question and needed clarification regarding the
plans submitted.

Kathy Hinshaw: Explains that appropriate piping has been put in place to capture the water.

Motion by Mrs. Thomas and seconded by Mr. Daly to postpone until the February 1St 2022
meeting.

MOTION CARRIES UNANIMOUSLY

1



2- BOA CASE NO.2021-2665-BOA
Request by applicant in a PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay to reduce the required rear
yard setback for a swimming pooi from 5 feet to 3 feet.
The property is located: 629 Bocage Court South, Covington, Louisiana
Applicant & Representative: Paul & Julie Richardson
(Mrs. Lambert read the staff report into the record...)

Drew Biehler: Contractor from Smoketree and representing the owners. Explains that because of
the small size of the property, trying to use as much usable space as possible for the pool.

Mrs. Thomas: Where is the property located?

Mrs. Richardson: TerraBella Subdivision.

Mr. Daly: Is the brick wall inside the property line?

Drew Biehier: Yes, the wall is located inside the property line. It takes up some of the property.

Mr. Ballantine: When you approach the HOA for Terra Bella, how was their response to the
request.

Drew Ballantine: Immediate approval was granted.

Motion by Mr. Spies and seconded by Mrs. Thomas to approve the variance as requested.

MOTION CARRIES UNANIMOUSLY

2



3- BOA CASE NO.2021-2668-BOA
Request by applicant in an A-2 Suburban Zoning District to increase the maximum allowable
length of an accessory structure from 50 feet to 60 feet
The property is located: 57616 Mainegra Drive, Slidell, Louisiana
Applicant & Representative: Mainegra, LLC
(Mrs. Lambert read the staff report into the record...)

Hunt Sproull: Manager for Mainegra LLC. The accessory building is proposed to be located in the
center of the 8-acre parcel and 150 feet from the nearest property line. The accessory building will
be used for a workshop & parking.

Mr. Ballantine: Accessory building appears to be close to Mainegra Drive.

Hunt Sproull: It will be approximately 175 feet from the front property line.

Motion by Mr. Spies and seconded by Mr. Daly to approve the variance as reqLlested.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT: Mr. Ballantine, CHAIRMAN

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

MR. TOM BALLANTINE, CHAIRMAN
ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS

Disclaimer: These minutes are intended to represent an overview of the lileeting and general
representation of the testimony given; amid therefore, does not constitute verbatim testimony or
a transcription of the proceedings.

3



ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT

Case File Number: BOA Case No. 2021-2625-BOA
Initial Hearing Date: 12/07/202 1
2ND Hearing Date: 0 1/04/2022
3rd Hearing Date: 02/02/2022
Date of Report: 0 1/25/2022

GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant: Britt & Kathy Hinshaw
Representative: Boles Construction, LLC — Ricky Boles
Location of Property: 3006 Mountain Court, Mandeville, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: A-4 Single Family Residential Zoning Districts
Variance(s) Requested: Reduce the required the front & rear yard setbacks.

OVERVIEW
Request by applicant for an after the fact waiver to allow for the driveway concrete paving to
remain within 5 feet of the property line.

STAFF COMMENTS
As per Ordinance Section 35-7(d)(5)(h) which states that “No entrance or exit shall be constructed
that any part of such entrance or exit shall be less than five feet from the boundaries as defined
above.” The boundaries are defined in Ordinance Section 35-7(d)(5)(a) as “The frontage of any
parcel of property adjacent to a public road shall be considered to be confined between lines drawn
from the intersection of the property lines with the right-of-way lines of the road to the roadway
surface or to the curbing, if any, and perpendicular to the axis of the road; or if the axis is a curve,
to the center of curvature; or a combination of the two. Those lines shall he known as boundaries.”

The objective of the request is to allow for portion of the driveway and/or concrete paving to
remain within 5 feet of the property line (see attached picture) to facilitate access to the rear of the
property. The requested variance is a personal preference rather than a property hardship.
Should the Board be in favor of the request, it should be subject to the following:

• Provide a sealed drainage plan prepared by a Louisiana Civil Engineer, showing that all
water is drained from the rear of the lot to the front in accordance with the approved
drainage plan for Forest Brook Subdivision, Ph. 4C-l. The drainage plan shall include
sufficient information to verify correct pipe sizes, invert elevations, inlet areas, etc. to
provide adequate drainage of the property. Note that a revised drainage plan shall be
submitted addressing the attached marked up comments; and

• Provide a Louisiana Civil Engineer prepared and sealed As-Built Drainage plan showing
all improvements were constructed in accordance with the approved plan(s) to the Dept. of
Engineering for review and approval.

Should the Board not be in favor of the request, it should be subject to the following:
• Remove the concrete from the property line to 5’ from the property line and regrade the

area to provide positive drainage from the rear of the site to the front in accordance with
the approved drainage plan for Forest Brook Subdivision, Ph. 4C-1.

See attached, revised plan and comments from the Department of Engineering (Note that no
revised plan has been submitted).





Drainage Plan (10)
±ejJ )q/a

S C S VS WAY

Ac,ateIysho?Iocatmn
of exist g Is e 00 pta

Subject: Drainage
Page Label: Drainage Plan
Page Index: 1
Author: Chris A. Cloutet
Date: 12/10/2021 8:11:05AM
Status:
Color: •
Layer:
Space:

Accurately show location of existing fence on plan.

— Subject: pipe sizing
Page Label: Drainage Plan
Page Index: 1
Author: Chris A. Cloutet
Date: 12/10/2021 8:13:10AM
Status:
Color: •
Layer:
Space:

Verify 4 PVC provides sufficient capacity for
drainage area. Provide calculations stamped by
professional engineer.

IL
r—J ‘23

.22.

Subject: Cross Section B-B
Page Label: Drainage Plan
Page Index: 1
Author: Chris A. Cloutet
Date: 12/10/2021 8:14:01 AM
Status:
Color:
Layer:
Space:

Provide cross section B-B with dimensions.

Subject: Elevations
Page Label: Drainage Plan
Page Index: 1
Author: Chris A. Cloutet
Date: 12/10/2021 8:16:06AM
Status:
Color: •
Layer:
Space:

Provide TOP., T.O.C., and natural ground
elevations at existing edge of concrete drive.

Subject: Transition
Page Label: Drainage Plan
Page Index: 1
Author: Chris A. Cloutet
Date: 12/10/2021 8:29:47 AM
Status:
Color: •

Summary).pdf Markup Summary
LOTIO4 FOREST BROOK DRAINAGE PLAN-3 (Markups & Markup

Show where existing concrete and proposed new
concrete meet on plan.

Layer:
Space:



Subject: Utilities Comment
Page Label: Drainage Plan
Page Index: 1
Author: Chris A. Cloutet
Date: 12/10/2021 8:18:07AM
Status:
Color: •
Layer:
Space:

Show location of existing utilities in this area.

Subject: Cross-Section
Page Label: Drainage Plan
Page Index: 1
Author: Chris A. Cloutet
Date: 12/10/2021 8:19:58 AM
Status:
Color: •
Layer:
Space:

Subject: Cross Section
Page Label: Drainage Plan
Page Index: 1
Author: Chris A. Cloutet
Date: 12/10/2021 8:25:06 AM
Status:
Color: •
Layer:
Space:

Subject: Drainage
Page Label: Drainage Plan
Page Index: I
Author: Chris A. Cloutet
Date: 12/10/2021 8:23:38 AM
Status:
Color: I
Layer:
Space:

Verify proposed drainage or grading work does not
encroach on adjacent property. Written
authorization from adjacent property owner is
required for any work on adjacent property.

2

Subject: Cross Section
Page Label: Drainage Plan
Page Index: 1
Author: Chris A. Cloutet
Date: 12/10/2021 8:26:42 AM
Status:
Color: U
Layer:
Space:

Verify location of property line is correct and show
location of existing fence on cross section.

Show location of proposed 8’ pipe on cross section
C-C.

Add proposed elevations to cross section.



BOLES
! OO.&BO4ESS.

I BEBOSAI.

[
I os1.r .ymNnn

KEIJYJ IftHU & AS5. INC.

CIVIL OIGINEIC & LAND S&RV&VOR5



SI
D

E
D

R
IV

E
W

A
Y

T
Y

PI
C

A
l.

SE
C

1I
O

N
:

S
H

C
T

IO
N

A
—

A
N

IS

LE
G

E.
N

D

T
.O

.S
.

—
—

—
T

O
P

O
R

S
A

H

T
O

C
.

—
—

—
L

O
P

O
F

C
U

R
B

T
O

P
—

—
-

T
O

P
O

F
PA

V
IN

G

B
O

O
.

—
—

B
O

T
T

O
M

O
F

C
U

L
V

E
R

T

PI
PE

IN
D

IC
A

TI
O

N

D
IR

E
C

T
IO

N
O

F
D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

PL
A

C
FM

L
N

T
O

F
C

A
T

C
F

PA
N

N

F[
]D

IN
IiO

A
L

IM
D

M
RI

NI

A
L

L
F

.
.A

7
1

:I
A

E

A
H

L
E

S
S

T
U

C
I1

],
LL

1
S

E
T

IA
L

&
c
E

R
IA

L
IIE

-II
ER

AL
C

O
T1

M
C

Tt
IR

S

N
E

W
lY

A
D

D
EO

N
E

W
lY

A
[>

W
E

P

A
P

E
1

PA
T

IO

N
E

W
lY

W
A

D
ED

P
A

A
P

E
R

4
’

EI
N

E
!

\

E
6I

N
Y

W
G

K
A

C
K

P
A

—
-

\W
W

T
C

R
N

TO
06

IY
V

T
1’

W
O

W
W

/

E
P

A
11

M
G

P
A

l
ID

-

E
II

v
24

6

O
A

D
V

FI
I

lI
P

Iv
E

W
A

V

S
T

J6
L

E
N

V
7
2
3

CA
TI

S
R

A
-ll

-2
12

6

SC
AL

Ei
SO

DW
O

IS
LE

R
o:

22
2

OR
An

.
01

5

IN
1A

W
W

CI
I

tU
C

SO
N

C
O

Il
S

CH
EC

KE
R

BA
RI

CK
S

RO
O

fS

02
11

E
V

11
EV

22
I

PL
A

N
:

=
12

—
O

M
O

U
N

TA
IN

C
O

-J
R

T
E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K
E

R



A:tLD SB UNES

LOT 104

vFSOI NL

a
ONO

Ph
rn

\\S j:

W k4tLh...

L=40.76’ - :. —

R=60.OO’ \ y.

CB=S3856’Ol E ‘

CH=39.98’ REOERENCD,, 32.13’
EAST

3006 MOUNTAIN
OvYNLR OR BUILDER RSl’QNS:BLE

OR VER YINC SETBACKS BEFORE
CONSRJCTON BEGINS.

BLDG SETOSORS DR PL -

FR0N1 — iD
SUE 10

REAR — 25
)ENOFS 1/2 ON l TO HE SET
UNLESS OHI RWSI NOILO

0005 1/2 IRON ROD END

___________

JNIISS Ol-ILRWISL NOTED

Survey of

LOT 104 * FOREST BROOK * PHASE 40 SECTION 1
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

FOR
BRITT HINSHAW

MO A11D4PT I & SSOLHNC, TO VE2t1FV Wu, SURVEYED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE L0UISNA “APPUCABLE
EflCSOR D4TOR

URkHTSOFWA BOUNDARY SURVEYSC

—
- jo’,.

,,
Randall. W1 Brown

& Associates, Inc.
No. (CR5) R2D5

Professional Land Surveyors Seotel 1=. coo

Rondofl W. Brown, P.L.S. 228 W Causeway Approach, Wandevitle, LA 79448
Drown RyED

ProfeosionoILandSurvaor (985) 6245368 FAX (985) 624.5399
LAReiistrabon No. 04586 info@brownsurveys. corn

I

PE- 4L 0CC 3iCS[C -

ROD reID
511 iRcNOE?

-3 CLECO SERVID1
5 EACI DDE

4’/wEsT 122.30’

:_o T
109

4C SEC 3

V

H -

EDGE D
WI A S E

‘0

Ca1

>-

Cr
C

0

II

U,

0:EANOIJT

1!
LLO BI5E 235 ;‘c

<,CAIILE RSER A__

SEWER 0_EAFIOUT (l:1

RIDER

COURT
REFERENCE:
FOREST SNOOR Ph. 4C SEC. 1 plot
Mop File No.: 2434
Dote Filed: 8—1—22
Note: I hove connuItd the Federol Insurance Adroinislratian

flood Hazard Boundory Mop5 and found the property
described _E.S_QL____ located in a specIal flood hazaro areo,
it i located In Flood Zonu U..

fiRM PareIidL_._ 225205D2150 R

a
C



d -



LOTIO4 FOREST BROOK DRAINAGE PLAN-2 (Markups & Markup
Summary).pdf Markup Summary

io)i /wc

Drainage Plan (14)

Subject: North Arrow
Page Label: Drainage Plan Show North Direction Arrow on plan.

Page Index: 1
Author: Chris A. Cloutet
Date: 11/15/2021 1:05:22 PM
Status:
Color: •
Layer:
Space:

Subject: Dimensions
PpyLe Page Label: Drainage Plan Show dimension from edge of concrete to property

Page Index: 1
line on cross section.

Author: Chris A. Cloutet
Date: 11/15/2021 1:09:14PM
Status:
Color: •
Layer:
Space:

Subject: PE Stamp

[ Page Label: Drainage Plan Drainage plan is required to be stamped by

—. Page Index: 1 professional engineer.

— Author: Chris A. Cloutet
Date: 11/15/2021 1:10:04PM
Status:
Color:
Layer:
Space:

Subject: Catch Basin Details
Page Label: Drainage Plan Provide typical catch basin detail.

C.B. Page Index: 1

I . Author: Chris A. Cloutet
Date: 11/16/2021 8:58:08AM
Status:
Color: •
Layer:
Space:

Subject: Pipe Information
Page Label: Drainage Plan Label proposed pipe size & material on plan.

-
- Page Index: 1

Author: Chris A. Cloutet
Date: 11/15/2021 1:11:18PM
Status:
Color:
Layer:
Space:



Subject: Property Line
Page Label: Drainage Plan
Page Index: 1
Author: Chris A. Cloutet
Date: 11/16/2021 9:09:35AM
Status:
Color: •
Layer:
Space:

Show and label side property line on plan. Also
show existing fence location on plan.

Subject: Utilities Comment
Page Label: Drainage Plan
Page Index: 1
Author: Chris A. Cloutet
Date: 11/16/2021 9:17:56AM
Status:
Color:
Layer:
Space:

Subject: Dimensions
Page Label: Drainage Plan
Page Index: I
Author: Chris A. Cloutet
Date: 11/16/2021 8:57:18 AM
Status:
Color: •
Layer:
Space:

Subject: Pipe Sizing
Page Label: Drainage Plan
Page Index: 1
Author: Chris A. Cloutet
Date: 11/16/2021 8:59:16AM
Status:
Color: •
Layer:
Space:

Provide dimensions or elevations from existing
ground to top of curb.

Verify 4 PVC provides sufficient capacity for
drainage area.

Subject: Cross Section B-B
Page Label: Drainage Plan
Page Index: 1
Author: Chris A. Cloutet
Date: 11/16/2021 9:02:32AM
Status:
Color: •
Layer:
Space:

Subject: Elevations
Page Label: Drainage Plan
Page Index: 1
Author: Chris A. Cloutet
Date: 11/16/2021 9:35:06AM
Status:
Color: I

Provide natural ground elevation at this location.

A

Show location of existing utilities in this area.

Provide cross section B-B with dimensions.

Layer:
Space:



Subject: Elevations
Page Label Drainage Plan Provide T 0 P T 0 C and natural ground

Page Index: 1 elevations at existing edge of concrete drive.

zf Author Chris A Cloutet
Date: 11/16/2021 9:34:59AM
Status:
Color:
Layer:
Space:

Subject: Transition
Page Label: Drainage Plan Show where existing concrete and new concrete

Page Index: 1 meet on plan.

Author: Chris A. Cloutet
Date: 11/16/2021 9:35:15AM
Status:
Color:
Layer:
Space:

Subject: Cross Section C-C
Page Label: Drainage Plan

_________

Page Index: 1
Author: Chris A. Cloutet
Date: 11/16/2021 9:14:01 AM
Status:
Color: I
Layer:
Space:

Provide cross section C-C with dimensions.



© SCPDC - All Rights Reserved O21

1 of 1 11/22/2021,2:101



ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT

Case File Number: BOA Case No. 2021-2658-BOA
Initial Hearing Date: 02/01/2022
Date of Report: 0 1/25/2022

GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant & Representative: Charles Vogel
Location of Property: 40600 Hayes Road, Slidell, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: A-4 Single Family Residential Zoning District
Variance(s) Requested: Reduction of required side yard setback, increase of

maximum allowable length of an accessory building and
exceed the maximum allowable size of 7.5 percent of the
area of the lot.

OVERVIEW
Request by applicant to:

• reduce the required side yard setback from 10 feet to 5 feet.
• exceed the maximum allowable size of 7.5 percent of the area of the lot on which the main

building is situated by 5 percent and/or occupy a total of 12.5 percent of the area of the lot
• increase the maximum allowable length of an accessory structure from 50 feet to 60 feet.

STAFF COMMENTS
As per the Unified Development Code Section 130-2 127:

• Any accessory building may be built in a required rear yard. However, an accessory
building must be located at least 40 feet from the front lot line, ten feet from an interior
rear lot line, ten feet from the nearest interior side lot line and 15 feet from the nearest
side street lot line.

• (c) The size of any accessory buildings shall not exceed 7.5 percent of the area of the lot
on which the main building is situated.

• (g) The combined length of an accessory structure shall not exceed 50 feet in all
residential districts.

The objective of the request is to allow:
1- for the placement of the accessory building 5 feet from the side property line.
2- for the construction of a 2400 square foot accessory building (40’ X 60’).
3- for the accessory structure to exceed the maximum allowable size of 7.5 percent of

the area of the lot on which the main building is situated by 5 percent and/or occupy
a total of 12.5 percent of the 19,215 square foot parcel of land.

There is no compelling reason to be in favor of the requested variance considering that no
hardship has been demonstrated.





L.
U0

00

&

2

I
f
1

-7
-

t
.



PL
E

A
SE

N
O

TE
TH

IS
IS

A
G

R
A

PH
IC

A
L

D
E

PIC
T

IO
N

O
F

TH
E

B
U

ILD
IN

G
D

E
SIG

N
FO

R
T

H
E

P
U

R
P

O
S

E
O

F
A

V
ISU

A
L

A
ID

FO
R

TH
E

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
T

IO
N

O
F

C
O

L
O

R
C

H
O

IC
E

S
A

N
D

T
H

E
PL

A
C

E
M

E
N

T
O

F
D

O
O

R
S

A
N

D
W

IN
D

O
W

S

P
.M

.!.
R

A
F

T
N

D
A

T
E

:
11/05/21

P
A

G
E

:
5
0
F

9

F
O

R
D

E
S

IG
N

A
P

P
R

O
V

A
L

O
N

L
Y

D
E

S
IG

N
E

D
B

Y
:

PL
E

A
SE

IN
ITIA

L
H

E
R

E
:

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

3D
R

E
N

D
E

R

JO
B

:
21-249

V
O

G
E

L

S
C

A
L

E
:

N
T

S



z-J
awwC

l)

(I)
w> J

T
J

A

A
:

(S
E

E
N

O
T

E
B

E
L

O
W

)’

A

A

4

A

4
A

-
,

A
tz

A
A

A
IR

C
R

A
FT

:
:

A

4
4

A
;

4

A

4

A
:

4

A
:

4
A

:

A
4

A
/

:
A

4
A

4

.
A

A
4
4

:
4
4

4

4

A
IR

C
R

A
FT

C
A

B
L

E
T

O
B

E
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

E
D

T
O

6x6
T

R
E

A
T

E
D

P
O

S
T

W
IT

H
Y4”

D
IA

.
x

3
3
/4

LA
G

E
Y

E
S

C
R

E
W

S
A

N
D

Y8
C

A
B

L
E

C
L

A
M

PS
A

N
D

IN
ST

A
L

L
E

D
P

O
S

T
T

O
P

O
S

T
A

S
S

H
O

W
N

.
A

IR
C

R
A

FT
C

A
B

L
E

D
O

E
S

N
O

T
H

A
V

E
T

O
B

E
T

A
U

T
.

A
IR

C
R

A
F

T
C

A
B

L
E

L
A

Y
O

U
T

21-249
V

O
G

E
L

D
A

T
E

:
11/05/21

P
A

G
E

:
8

0
F

9

S
C

A
L

E
:

N
T

S

----------•---

--V
A

R
IE

S
(S

E
E

P
L

A
N

)---

—
—

1o-
—

—I—
-----—

—
1
O

-
—

—
—

---—
1

A

A

CD

C

I

-

4
A

-
A

-

•
A

A

4
4

4
<

2

A

F
O

R
D

E
S

IG
N

A
P

P
R

O
V

A
L

O
N

L
Y

PL
E

A
SE

N
O

TE:
EX

A
C

T
P

O
S

T
FR

A
M

E
SPA

C
IN

G
M

A
Y

V
A

R
Y

PE
R

B
U

ILD
IN

G
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
C

O
M

PO
N

E
N

T
S.

TY
PIC

A
LLY

6x6
PO

ST
FR

A
M

E
SPA

C
IN

G
IS

1
0

-0
.

SE
E

PA
G

E
4

O
F

9
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
PLA

N
FO

R
EX

A
C

T
PO

ST
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

S.

D
E

S
IG

N
E

D
B

Y
:

PL
E

A
SE

IN
ITIA

L
H

E
R

E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

JO
B

:

P
.M

.!.
R

A
1-T

N
s

E
N

j





ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT

Case File Number: BOA Case No. 2021-2672-BOA
Initial Hearing Date: 02/01/2022
Date of Report: 0 1/25/2022

GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant & Representative: Jordan Williams
Location of Property: 1632 Ox Bow Lane, Covington, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay
Variance(s) Requested: Reduction of required rear yard setback

OVERVIEW
Request by applicant for a reduction of the required rear yard setback from 60 feet to 53 feet to
allow for the construction of a single-family residence.

STAFF COMMENTS

According to the regulation for the River Club PUD Subdivision, a single-family residence shall
be located a minimum of 60 feet from the rear property line. As shown on the attached drawing,
the request is to allow for the overhang, located over the rear back door, to extend 7 feet into the
rear yard. While the rear property line is slightly angled, no hardship has been demonstrated to
support the requested variance.



VJ13





0
0

-o

a

0
0

0

C r

LI,’

/

/
\

-

_

Ptry

F /

I

ge

\

/ )
-

I
j Williams ResTdence cDçArchitecmre

River Club Subdivisior
I__s ii_ L

- L



,4n Ecrusi’ve Wateiront Community in Congton L

River Club Development, L.L.C.
845 Gaivez Street
Mandevi lie, LA 70448
(985) 626-5689/fax: (985) 626-5926

River Club Development, LLC has no objection to the variance request of Jordan Williams for lot 100 in River Club.
The variance is for a rear porch overhang off the right rear corner (behind the Master Bedroom) that extends over
the rear building setback line.

River Club Development, LLC Architectural Control Committee

///7 oi/io7z
Alex Bennett



ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT

Case File Number: BOA Case No. 2021-2693-BOA
Initial Hearing Date: 02/01/2022
Date of Report: 0 1/25/2022

GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant & Representative: Michael J. Evans
Location of Property: 535 Dove Park Road, Covington, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: A-2 Suburban Zoning District
Variance(s) Requested: Reduction of required rear yard setback

OVERVIEW
Request by applicant in an A-2 Suburban Zoning District to increase the maximum allowable
length of an accessory structure from 50 feet to 60 feet.

STAFF COMMENTS
As per the Unified Development Code Section 130-2127 (g) The combined length of an
accessory structure shall not exceed 50 feet in all residential districts.

The objective of the request is to allow for the construction of a 2400 square foot accessory
building (40 X 60’). Although, no hardship has been demonstrated, staff is not opposed to this
request considering that the proposed accessory building will be located on a parcel of land of
approximately 1 .5 acre and will not exceed 7.5 percent of the area of the lot on which the main
building is situated.





C)

-
-

cJ

r)

(C)

c)

—

;:

)
\
i

•
:

Si-’

—
0

—

C

C
-
-
)



‘.

Front 50 Ft.

Side 30 Ft.

Rear 50 Ft.

‘U

c

,p1
‘U

/Z7 q .

Na L

0
ct)

.4

1

\



St. Tammany Parish Government December 23,2021

Helen Lambert
Assistant Director
Planning & Development

This letter is to certify that we
Michael & Catherine Lecce at
525 Dove Park Rd Covington La 70433
pose no objection to the build of a
40’ x 60’ workshop at the
Property Address
535 Dove Park
Covin

Catherine Lecce

ichael Lecce



St. Tammany Parish Government December 23,2021

Helen Lambert
Assistant Director
Planning & Development

This letter is to certify that I
Melanie Tanner
599 Dove Park Rd Covington La 70433
pose no objection to the build o-f a
40 x 60’ workshop at the
Property Address
535 Dove Park Rd
Covington La. 70433

Melanie Tanner



St. Tammany Parish Government December 23,2021

Helen Larnbert
Assistant Director
Planning & Development

St. Tammany Parish Request for Variance
To Allow Length of building
-From SO’ to 60

Michael J. Evans & Martha A. Evans
Property Address
535 Dove Park Rd
Covington La. 70433

/-3-)



ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT

Case File Number: BOA Case No. 2021-2696-BOA
Initial Hearing Date: 02/01/2022
Date of Report: 0 1/25/2022

GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant & Representative: N59 Ventures, LLC & RPM Pizza, LLC
Location of Property: 68200 & 68228 LA Highway 59, Mandeville, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: HC-3 Highway Commercial Zoning District
Variance(s) Requested: Waiver of required side buffers and required trees

OVERVIEW
Request by applicant for a waiver of the required 10-foot side buffer planting areas on each side
of the property line and a waiver of the required number of Class A & Class B trees.

STAFF COMMENTS
According to the Unified Development Code Section 130-1977. (a), (b) & (e) A 10-foot buffer
planting area shall be provided along the side property lines and a minimum of one Class A &
one Class B trees shall be provided for each 30 linear feet of the buffer planting area.

The objective of the requested waivers is to allow for the placement of a common access
driveway between the two proposed restaurants and maintain adequate internal circulation. See
below chart showing the required number of Class A and Class B and proposed number of Class
A & Class B trees to be planted. Payment into the tree bank is being requested for the remaining
required 17 Class A & 12 Class B trees.

Lot # Req. Nb. Of Req. Nb of Provided Nb of Provided Nb of
Class A Class B Class A Class B

1A2-Al 8 8 1 2

1A3 8 8 0 2

Should the Board be in favor of the request, it should be subject to the following:
• A minimum of 8 Class A & 8 Class B trees should be replanted on the site, within any of

the required buffers on lot 1A2-A1 and/or on lot 1A3.
• Payment to the tree bank for the additional 8 Class A & Class B trees requested to be

removed.





CONSTRUCTION
SERVICES, INC.

TURNING IDEAS INTO REALITY

January 3, 2022

Ms. Helen Lambert
St. Tam many Parish, Planning Department
P. 0. Box 628
Covington, LA 70434

Re: Board of Adjustment Application
Little Creek Minor Subdivision
Lot 1A2-A1 and Lot 1A3
MandeviHe, LA

Dear Helen,

Per previous discussions, enclosed is the completed Board of Application for the above referenced
project, along with the required paperwork, survey, and site plan

In conjunction with similar variance requests previously granted on other property lines within this
development and the overall master planning, we are requesting a waiver of the required 10 foot planting
buffer on each side of the property line and waiver of the required number of Class A & Class B trees per
the enclosed highlighted master site plan and landscape plans. A resubdivision application was
previously submitted to your office to create Lot 1A3.

A summary of the required Class A & B trees within the above referenced buffer, along with a number of
Class A & B trees that we intend to re-plant within other landscape buffers cc areas onsite:

b211 Reg’d Class A Trees Reg’d Class B Trees Provided Class A Trees Provided Class B Trees

Lot 1A2-A1 (Dominos) 7 7 1 2

Lot 1A3 (Starbucks) 8 8 0 2

We would propose to pay to the Tree Mitigation Bank the balance of any trees which cannot be planted
onsite, as per the other variances referenced above at this development.

The projects single access connection to Hwy 59, as required by DOTD, and the need to maintain proper
internal site circulation are the driving factors which make the landscape buffers unfeasible on this project
at this property line.

We appreciate your offices assistance to date with the above request. Feel free to advise with any
questions. We took forward to presenting this case to the Board at the next scheduled meeting on
February 1st.

GULF STATES

COMMERCIAL GENERAL CONTRACTOR • PROJECT/CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT
109 New Carn&Iia Boulevard, Suite 100 • Covington, Louisiana 70433 985-792-4389 Fax 985-792-4392



Sincerely,

Jason Reibert
Vice President

JFRJr9

Cc: Mike Saucier
Rog Mueller
Caifrey Favrot



-.fl

C,,

fig
i

fl_i fl_i

g
0

-n
C
H
C

0<m
I

m
z
H

-_ -

m
>
0)

/ . 7.

/

Q

It -

c’ ‘:

C

/
/
/

m

0 - C

• zITo
a ,,

•RUSSELL I PROPOSED MASTER PLAN
LA HWY 59 & KOOP DR.
COVINGTON, LA



c)
,

u
u

is

tS
d
e
n
o
I

(3
-1

.1’
G

e’.
.v

,
rE

G
’rre

G
e

—
—

—
5

I
112

acres

°
—

_
_
_
_
_
_

-

I
.

I
G

e
C

O
FFE

E

I
LO

T1A
3

2
2
4

7
S

F

S
S

D
E

W
C

L
S

c

—

I

o
31SITE

B
U

FFER
S

A
N

D
D

IM
EN

SIO
N

S

‘

0
G

.p;o
,

I_
—

01
EX

ISTIN
G

TR
EE

SU
RV

EY

IC
(2

D

LO
T1A

3

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

is
-

8
::

_
_
_

:
Z

:
‘

G
-—

-

:i:a.00
4

0
4
0JA

N
U

A
R

V
I

2022

F
O

R
P

E
R

M
IT

sU
rirw

oL2.OO



- — LITTLE CREEK SHOPPING CENTER
r I HIGHWAY 59 DEVELOPMENT

CO VINGTON, L.A
REICH

0
.h

rn
z rn

-v

m
n
-I

-n
m
z
C,

C,

0

0
o - -

I

::



LOT 1A3
I— L.A LAHWV59(00P0R

COVINGTON LA

- IGKWAY59

og “N

—Im
C)
—4
o
z
•1rn
C)
z
C)



03)
I
N

E
D

U
L

E

T
R

E
E

S
O

T
T

B
O

T
A

N
IC

A
L

!
C

O
M

M
O

N
N

A
M

E

K
B

A
cer

rijY
w

i’p
A

rw
’,,iw

w
w

d’,!
lrrv,r,,r,vw

d
R

ev
M

aple

14

M
ag

n
u
h
a

virq,n’A
na

S
w

eat
SA

Y

4
T

aaw
,luiw

,
v
ceerv

lv
rs

P
o

n
il

C
y
p
ress

S
h
R

U
B

S
O

T
T

B
O

T
A

N
IC

A
L

!
C

O
M

M
O

N
N

A
M

E

c]
21

P
erln

n
arp

irn
ew

erep
h
u

llu
s

/
Ja

p
a
n
e
se

T
are

II
S

ab
al

‘re-w
e!

O
w

a,1
P

afr-reee

C
O

N
S

C
A

L
SIZ

E

4
S

q
al

23/”C
al

1
S

-1
2
1
4
4
S

-A
W

45g-al
S

.S
’C

al
1
0
-1

2
A

S
S

-A
W

aS
gal

P
e
ta

l
5

-12
A

R
N

-A
A

C
O

N
T

SIZ
T

3
g

w
lS

-lW
l-lx

lS
-1

B
W

3
q

al
lW

-2
lT

lrrR
-7

IW

IUw
Jji

1wIA

5-AACT

-

—

_
_

_
_
_

_
_

TCN
A

N
T

SPA
C

E
-

PA
R

K
IN

O
R

EO
U

IR
PD

tT
O

T
A

L
P

R
O

J
PA

R
EIN

O

PR
O

PO
SE

D
R

ESTA
U

R
A

N
T

1
SPA

C
E

PER
3

O
C

C
U

PA
N

TS
((U

)
PLU

S
1

PE
R

3D
U

PA
C

U
13311

DUU
U

T
2241

U
P,

EM
PLU

Y
EE

141:19
SPA

C
ES

R
E

O
D

A
-

-
-

01
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
O

RD
IN

A
N

CE
PLA

N

n2
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
O

RD
IN

A
N

CE
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

V
S

T
A

IF
N

b
S

.

L
E

O
E

N
DN
O

R
T

H
E

U
FPE

R
T

R
E

E

R
EO

U
IR

ED
B

U
PPER

C
LA

SS
A

TR
EED

C
LA

SS
A

TR
EES

CLA
U

U
B

TR
EES

C
LA

SS
B

TR
EES

SH
R

U
B

S
B

U
PTER

U
D

IM
EN

SIO
N

S
-R

R
O

U
IR

ED
-

-PR
O

V
ID

ES-
-R

EO
U

IR
R

D
-

-PR
O

V
ID

E
D

3EB
U

FPER
119

1/2U
L

PE
B

(A
la

C
red

llu
)

IO
U

LPeR
A

(A
la

T
redlIs)

reqllired
and

provided

BU
FFER

II3U
LPeB

B
(via

C
redlls)

1/3ULFwR
B

U

l/3U
LFw

4
4

1/3U
LFa4

4

N
O

R
T

H
10

w
ill

e’r
A

”

BU
FFER

w
w

tw
a
w

,-
1OULFCH

0
100L

P
B

2
23B

75’

l’4TE-AIOR
PU

REIN
O

6
Islands

1
(Island—

U
6

none
required

U
U

oeen
along

TOTALS
32

24
(14

viA
ORUi:SI

26
-

25
(R

v
ia

ondils)
32

N
O

TE
PER

SEC
TIO

N
1DU-19U2

TH
E

O
W

N
ER

O
R

H
IS

A
D

EN
T

SH
A

_L
BE

R
ESPO

N
SIB

LE
FO

R
M

A
IN

TEN
A

N
CE

A
N

D
R

EPA
IR

O
P

ALL
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
M

A
TERIA

LS
AND

B
A

R
R

IER
S

AD
R

EO
U

IR
ED

BY
TH

E
O

X
L

IO
H

IN
D

M
O

ST
M

EET
CO

M
M

ERCIA
L

STA
N

D
A

R
D

S
PER

SEC
TIO

N
13D-3U1

O
F

U
N

IFIED
D

EV
ELO

PM
EN

T
C

O
D

E
D

U
M

PSTER
A

REA
TO

BE
SC

R
EEN

ED
BY

A
C

O
PA

Q
U

E
PEN

C
E

0061

I-x
5

0
4
o

_
I
-
I
u

rn
-
L

I
i

A
ba

s
A

IF
rIc



-,

,—,- )

/
/

0.

V V
V

II
iiii ii iiiii

®cc
I I I I

I I I I
I I

: OS LITTLE CREEK SHOPPING CENTER
HIGHWAY 59 DEVELOPMENT
COVINGTON, LA

REICH



N
O

TE
PER

SEC
TIO

N
135-1982

TH
E

O
W

N
ER

O
R

H
IS

A
Q

EN
T

SH
A

LL
BE

R
ESPO

N
SIB

LE
PO

R
M

A
IN

TEN
A

N
CE

A
N

D
R

EPA
IR

O
P

ALL
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
M

A
TER

W
LP

ANO
B

A
R

R
IER

S
A

S
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

BA
TH

E
U

O
C.

LIO
H

TIN
O

M
U

ST
M

EET
CO

M
M

ERCIA
L

STA
N

O
A

R
D

S
PER

SEC
TIO

N
130-2011

O
F

IJLiIPIED
U

SV
ELO

PM
EN

T
C

O
D

E.
C

U
M

TSTU
R

A
REA

TO
BE

S
C

E
E

N
E

O
BY

A
T

O
PA

Q
U

E
PEN

C
E

Ic
j1

Iii
I

I
Z‘LI
(3

p
:
0

a
-
u
i

z
o

0
..ius

W
I’S

W
o

-
1

z

J
x
QA

150S
I

‘I
4041

F
O

R
P

E
R

M
IT

LA
N

D
SCA

PE
O

RD
IN

A
N

CE
ELAN

SH
FR

T
N

SL
202

a

A
SITE

D
A

TA
(LO

T
1A

2(

TEN
A

N
T

TPA
C

E
J

PA
RK

IN
Q

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
{
P

R
Q

V
ID

E
S

PA
R

K
IN

D
RA

TIO

PRO
PO

SED
RESTAURANT

T
APACE

PEE
3

OCCAPANTA
121

PLUS
1

P
E

R
t

LN2ND
F

-4
EM

PLOYEL
101

7
SPA

CES
RED

O
_
_
{

I
-

PRO
PO

D
ED

RE
A

ILIBA
SIN

ESo
1

SPA
D

E
PER

TAO
5P

-4
SPA

CES
AEW

IT
IA

S
&

E
D

-
A

El
OTT

SE
lLuO

E
I

L
TO

7A
LS:R2N

SL
IISPA

C
ESN

EQ
TJ.

ii
-

—
4
U

—
-
-

•
—

—

T
A

PA
Q

U
F

ERRO
R

t2
F

i-i1
O

’
..

—
-
-

(Z
U

L
D

’D
(
J
J

(
N

1

—

:
:

—
t
e
-
O

-
-
;
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

L
:

:

01
L

A
N

D
SA

PE
O

RD
IN

A
N

CE
PLA

N

021A
N

0S
C

A
P

E
O

RD
IN

A
N

CE
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

LEQ
EN

O

0
SO

U
TH

B
U

FFER
TREE

REQ
U

IRED
B

U
’FER

CLA
SS

A
TREES

CLA
SS

A
TREES

CI
A

SS
B

TREES
CLASA

B
TREES

S-AR
B

BA
FPERA

D
IM

EN
SIO

N
S

-EEQ
A

IRES-
-PRO

SID
ED

-
-REQ

U
IRES-

-PRO
A

ISES-
A

S

38
B

U
F

F
E

R
A

12
1/2CLF=E

E
via

ORAAIID)
II2SLE=A

A
lola

cediIsi
reT

A
Iled

SID
I

p
rav

id
P

d

500TH
10

45
L

ID
III

-
-

BU
FFER

1n
‘P

IC
A

R
e

1130L
P7

I
A

1I3D
LPI7

2
A

214’

A
728

1l3T
L

P4
4

1ITO
LFI4

4
5

N
O

R
T

H
IT

>

1
I
D

R
I

A
urrrD

IT
IO

I000IC
D

ISI1D
R

D
D

V
R

ILLSI
P

B
A

E
R

-D
p

p
L

N
4
1
e

R
D

IIIN
L

D
L

D
IA

D
D

,1
-

R
R

III’:D
D

A
D

IF
,C

IR
’J

0
lA

N
’

-
I
l-

N
N

I
II-

R
I

-
T

I

T
E

R
ID

E
P

A
R

K
IN

S
A

d
“
T

T
D

Ia
flD

F
d
T

B
SC’eRD

&
D

IR

TO
TA

LS
‘

25
17

IA
A

la
C

R
editS)

TT
12

(B
via

EIR
A

IIN
)

25

031
CH

ED
U

LE

-

T
R

E
E

S
Q

H
5

A
U

T
A

N
IC

A
.

-cO
M

M
O

N
N

A
M

E

I-
a

A
C

eR
l
o

b
1

,
T

,O
T

R
R

O
R

R
II,.

I
S

w
m

n
D

o
n
d

R
e
d

U
-or-Ic

(
I

6
E

R
IR

T
R

II0C
II4IT

IA
R

O
/

O
w

ed
A

ao

I
2

D
A

R
IIA

IIIT
R

.SN
C

IItA
R

D
N

/PIIR
A

C
Y

IIIA
C

-I

S
H

R
U

B
S

CO
TS

H
O

T
A

N
IC

A
I.

I
C

O
M

M
O

N
N

A
M

E

i_
•)

7
P

H
IIO

C
IID

C
N

N
1
E

I:1
1
1
I1

1
0

1
1
.IIIIJE

D
,-IN

(Irv
rw

(1)
R

d
n

d
R

d
eed

’e-,
p

S
e
l”

q
r

lIN
e

-
D

eD
l5e

T
aD

e’
A

p
alea

11
SISD

N
III1LR

D
I/D

W
IPA

I’aI,IC
R

A
H

C
O

N
T

C
A

L
S

IZ
E

4N
701

2
S

eal
1T

-’2
1
/A

N
-A

fl

45411
2

F
C

ai
ID

-ic
H

A
-N

W

4
5
4
0

1
2
A

C
a
i

1
O

-1
2
H

A
S

-A
’N

C
O

N
T

S
IZ

E

3
4

5
.

1
5

H
A

IA
-IW

W

3401
IS

-IW
H

A
N

-IA
W

S
qal

1
4
-4

0
1

p
IW

-2
0

W



o .‘“

-

I.

Louisiana State Highway No. 59

N

ii
Ii



BOA Case No. 2021-2697-BOA
02/01/2022
01/25/2022

GENERAL INFORMATION
Keith & Jane Carnpo
Robert Road, Slidell, Louisiana
A-3 Suburban Zoning District
Waiver and reduction of the required uncut 50-foot side
buffers

OVERVIEW
Request by applicant for:

• a waiver of the required 50 foot no cut buffer on the west side of the property to allow for
the placement of a driveway.

• a reduction of the required 50 foot no cut buffer on the east side of the property to 25 feet
for approximately 180 feet and to 15 feet for 130 feet, to allow for the construction of a
single-family residence.

STAFF COMMENTS

As per the Unified Development Code Sec. 130-2250. (b) (2) A minimum uncut buffer of 50
feet in depth shall be required adjacent to residential zoning district.

The objective of the request is to allow:
1. for the placement of a driveway on the west side of the property, within the required no

cut buffer, to provide to access to the proposed single-family residence and to the rear of
the property, as shown on the attached survey.

2. reduction of a portion of the required no cut buffer on the east side of the property to allow
for the construction of a single-family residence.

Staff has no objection to requested waiver of the required 50 foot no cut buffer on the west side of
the property, considering that the location of the access was approved by the Planning Commission
as part of the minor subdivision process. While an attempt is being made to plant Oak trees, Crape
Myrtles and Azaleas to mitigate the removal of trees within the buffers, the requested variance to
reduce a portion of the required 50-foot buffer on the east side is a personal preference rather than
a property hardship. The residence could be relocated towards the west side to allow for the
preservation of the required 50 foot no cut buffer.

ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT

Case File Number:
Initial Hearing Date:
Date of Report:

Applicant & Representative:
Location of Property:
Zoning of Property:
Variance(s) Requested:





35 ACGES
SERVrnJDE

N

SC.ALE: 1



Po6tJ

I
fii

1/015 80410W00 P125K 113 11/5
SCrC’/104/M STATE URAAII COkA10/M4IE
507011 (LA. 513011/ 1702).

2512/SE SEJRSEYTE
E) A 701Rk07’ OF IVAN 8131/SEW
0.41013 ‘A9/72
2) A SVPRO1’ OF JEAN B134
0.4122) 7/01/53 LAST 5551222)
4/14/01. SUN/ST NO. 34306/2262,.

Sz
-Jo

‘U?.

‘-I
‘.4
CR

(1022

Ono

Or.i

00 :0

0’a2

End. 3/4j
Iron P. ,6 ,

SRI l/2
Iron Rod

0
I 640

/ /6-1/

PARCEL I 1
•00

//
KATIE .450 VAt LABS

Fnd. 1/2’ 1 /I on Po\ t 5111JDE

I (2I9.83—RTE. 12) /21392

Se8’15’.32E
End. Fe000 (N595955’E_R12. 02)

SO

1/
LOTA / /

LOTB
3539.40

353953

(16
1/64 160 /Cr

/ I
Ij
II

/ /
213.28 /

/trUR Rod

273.28’

SB941’11W 486.56

I LOTC
16’ .4539 AC
SD

Fni I/O
frOflRodP.Q.B

— . .

s8’’ 487.71
I
, W W

55 1/4 SE StE 1/4

P.O.B. IS RCHVE
4R7.5—RKE. II)

FROM TEE SW CORNEN OF ThE NE 4 ør
1110 SW 4 CF SUCCOR 24. T—S—S,
R—t4-—E. UREEOISRIJRC CR210 DISTRICT,
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LUJISIANA.

BOLTING SETBACKSGRAPHIC SCALE NAtty PA,, to CmOuoPAr)
20 0 60 tOO Front Setloonk.S —

• UI, SetbooR
R.or S,tbonk.(IN YT>

200RCO ROBERT ROAD i omn = too r60s
ICER0EYTRATTNSM.ATSOOINSEN0AN ?6OPENTNSIWVEYEDRSACCOMSAHCBWTTOITI4R ENRMCSSSOIOLNHENBONARBNOT FIRM. No.22525j522D.SEACUOAL NRC ROD ISJWUYAISOIBLN000ERS LOODTW2OAYMRIN0SOFPBACT1CCFORPROPORTY NEC NP,RLYENQ.IJSPJS ENQABNEAHCSSOFRVCOND FIR.AR DAB 4/2t112TOFNTKISOINIVESINNO ENCROACHMENTS BCRJIODAIEDJOFCORAOASU22..3UW01T. ASUIOWNOILTTTS0000NENITflEPOUCYWTLL& ZMC. SF5 NASENT EITT4ERtSAYAC4001M4Y METRE 605 NGSARRBAEDON 6ECOBDBEAINNGS 1RA ADDED M1O UPON RSOUTSEASSURVEYORHRS ‘VeoffypAorTooonoUonOonoRthF6TOPSRTYURSC EOCUPTASSHOtSN. NOV60 0ThEO’M. NOTENRFOEMEDAMlmDSEM0400ABOTOACT. L00006000YrH,g BoW.

DRA1XTd CHECKED BY:I J.V. Burkes & Associates, Inc. JDL I RMK20210256 I
1805 Shortcot Hiohwov SCf,LEt

SURVEYING ENGINEERING • ENVIRONMENTAL

I

>° Slidell LOUiOiRISO 7O45
“ = 1 2006/13/21

E—rttoil: jutooNSOE@jubUrkeo.com
0075 FOR 985—040—0154REVISED, 10/54/5 BED RATE ABS VOL LENE PER P1900

h DECLABAT]ON DM0000 ODIOIO4LPIJRCO40500 OF CII!I SURREY. ITO NOTIRAIOIEE000L8TOADOTISOVALINSTTTUTSONS
OS 506000051(1 OWNERS. REVERtS VAliD OWlS IF littOn HAL

CR15 1051. SEAL DY SURVEYOR

A MINOR SUBDMSION MAP OF A
10.617 ACRE PARCEL INTO LOT A,
LOT B AND LOT C SITUATED IN
SEC11ON 24, T—8—S, R—14—E,
GREENSBURG LAND DISTRICT
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

THE ESTATE OF CATHERINE LAMBERT

_________________________

1I1011I4(65’S\

Cd

(0
‘-5
US

Fed. 4’ ConS.
Monument

PUTHFLC: S\IS2RL0r5lG\252I\UOONSARV SVR’JTY\TOO—Rt4\SEC 21\)520256, 24—U—to,
n.c.sr±CNE\2S2’ 7255.09


